



DORIEN KARTIKAWANGI

Head, School of Communication
Atma Jaya Catholic University of
Indonesia

CONTACT

PHONE:
+62 81212224942
+62 87777590090

WEBSITE:
<http://atmajaya.ac.id>

EMAIL:
dorien.kartika@atmajaya.ac.id
dorien.academic@gmail.com

NIP	119960705
NIDN	0323016602
Scopus ID	57192421924
Orcid	0000-0002-1537-1360
Google Scholar ID	vG9i6CIAAAAJ
SINTA ID	5975432
Position	Associate Professor (Lektor Kepala)

Dorien Kartikawangi, Assc professor, is the head of School of Communication at the Atma Jaya Catholic University of Indonesia, Jakarta. She is actively giving lectures, not only at School of Communication, but also at the Postgraduate Program of the Department of Communication Science, University of Indonesia, Jakarta. Her teaching and research focus are in organizational communication, public relations, corporate social responsibility (CSR) and digital communication. She is awardee of Supersemar Schollarship, Stanvac, Canada World Youth – Ministry of Education and Culture, JICA, and Erasmus+. Dorien involve in various social organization in the national as well as international level: as Head of Collaboration Division of the Indonesia Communication Higher Education Association (ASPIKOM); Head of Research and Competence Division, Indonesian Public Relations Association (PERHUMAS); Committee of Asia Pacific Public Relations Research and Education Network (APPRREN) and member of International Communication Association (ICA). Dorien is also active writing in various journals, and involve in various academic as well as professional forum in the national and international level as reviewer and speaker. She is also founder of the “House of Kartika Kusuma” which oversees DK Consulting, a Public Library and a Batik Gallery.

Education

Bachelor in Mass Communication
Universitas Sebelas Maret, Surakarta

Magister in Communication Science
Universitas Indonesia, Jakarta

Doctor in Communication Science
Universitas Indonesia, Jakarta

Organization

Head of Collaboration Division of the Indonesia Communication Higher Education Association (ASPIKOM)

Head of Research and Competence Division, Indonesian Public Relations Association (PERHUMAS)

Committee of Asia Pacific Public Relations Research and Education Network (APPRREN)

Member of International Communication Association (ICA)

Professional experiences

2016 – up to present Head of School of Communication, Unika Atma Jaya

2015 – up to present Lecturer at Magister Profesi Psikologi, Postgraduate Program, Unika Atma Jaya

2011 – up to present Director and Communication Expert at DK Consulting

2010 – up to present Lecturer at Department Ilmu Komunikasi, Postgraduate Program, Universitas Indonesia, Jakarta

2010 – 2012 Vice Dean for Academic Affairs and Head of School of Communication, Faculty of Business Administration, Atma Jaya Catholic University, Jakarta, Indonesia

2006 – up to present Founder and Director of “Rumah Pengetahuan Kartika Kusuma”

2005 – 2006 Person in charge for Marketing and Public Relation, Atma Jaya Catholic University, Jakarta, Indonesia

2003 – 2005 Secretary for Atma Jaya Research Institute

2001 – up to present Lecturer at School of Communication Atma Jaya Catholic University, Jakarta, Indonesia

1999 – 2001 Head of Students Career Center, Student, Alumni and Career Center Biro, Atma Jaya Catholic University, Jakarta, Indonesia

Publications:

Kartikawangi, D. (2020) Mapping the Convergence of Communication Dicipines: A Conceptual Study, The 6th Asian Conference on Education and International Development (ACEID 2020) Official Conference Proceedings
<https://papers.iafor.org/proceedings/conference-proceedings-aceid2020/> <http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3886393>

Kartikawangi, D. (2020) The 2011-2019 Media Literacy Improvement: Strategy and Implementation of Sustainable Community Service Program, *Mitra: Jurnal Pemberdayaan Masyarakat*, Vol 4 No 1 (2020), 5 Mei 2020
<https://doi.org/10.25170/mitra.v4i1>

Kartikawangi, D. (2020) The role of the Indonesia Public Relations Association (Perhumas) in building and maintaining the country's reputation, *Asia Pacific Public Relations Journal*, Vol 22, May 2020 <http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3794543>

Kartikawangi, D. (2020). Focus Group Based Evaluation of Social Media Usage in Indonesia's Digital Government, *Asian Journal for Public Opinion Research*, Vol. 8 No.1 February 2020: 41-58
<http://dx.doi.org/10.15206/ajpor.2020.8.1.41>

Kartikawangi, D. (2018). Kearifan Lokal Dalam Implementasi Cause Related Marketing Untuk Keberlanjutan Bisnis, *Jurnal Komunikasi ASPIKOM*. Vol. 3, No. 5, Juli 2018
<http://dx.doi.org/10.24329/aspikom.v3i5.278>

Kartikawangi, D. (2017). Symbolic Convergence of Local Wisdom in Cross-Cultural Collaborative Social Responsibility: Indonesian Case, *Public Relations Review*, Vol. 43, Issue 1, March 2017, Pages 35–45
<http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.pubrev.2016.10.0120363-8111/>

Dahesihsari, R., Kartikawangi, D. et al. (2015). Dynamics of Intergroup Relations among Indonesian Youth, *Universal Journal of Psychology*, Vol. 3(3), pp. 89 – 95, 2015, DOI:<http://10.13189/ujp.2015.030306>
http://www.hrpub.org/journals/article_info.php?aid=2610
<http://www.hrpub.org/download/20150510/UJP6-19403520.pdf>

Kartikawangi, D., Sarinastiti, N., Nugroho, A. (2015). Evaluation of Strategy and Implementation 360Degree Communications in Indonesia, *Journal of Business and Economics*, Vol. 6, No. 3, March, 2015, pp. 477-493. DOI:10.15341/jbe(2155-7950)/03.06.2015/007
<http://www.academicstar.us/issuelist.asp?ArtID=371&issid=485>

Kartikawangi, D. (2013). Corporate Social Responsibility: Indonesia Case, *International Journal of Social Sciences and Humanity Studies*, Vol 5, No 2, 2013 http://www.sosbilko.net/journal_IJSS/2013_2.htm
http://www.sobiad.org/eJOURNALS/journal_IJSS/anltmenu6.html

Kartikawangi, D. (2013). Tema Fantasi, Strategi Komunikasi Bisnis Perusahaan Multinasional, Gramedia Pustaka Utama